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Ruth Nettles 

To: 
Subject: 

Tommy Williams 
RE: 030573-TP; Bright House Networks Information Services, Inc. - Name Change 

Okay. I’m also going to have to move/copy the initial filing made by Time Warner and use 
this e-mail f o r  documentation. We’ll open your docket shortly. 

----_ Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 9:42 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: 030573-TP; Bright House Networks Information Services, Inc. 
- Name Change 

You can title the above docket; Acknowledgement of name change on Intrastate Interexchange 
Registration. Use the old docket title on the new CLEC title minus IXC stuff. 

----.- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 9:37 AM 
T o :  Tommy Williams 
Cc: Sandy Moses 
Subject: RE: 030573-TP; 3right House Networks Information Services, Inc. 
- Name Change 

Okay, thank you.  

----- Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 9:34 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: RE: 030573-TP; Bright House Networks Information Services, I n c .  
- Name Change 

S o r r y  Ruth but I was just informed that the two are going to have to go separately. In 
otherxords  the I X C  and CLEC name change has to be separate dockers. The CLEC s-cill h a s  a 
PAA order where the IXC doesn’t a n d  we close the docket with a memo. 
new docket for the CLEC name change. 

Sorry, but open a 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Ruth Nettles 
Sent: Tuesday, J u l y  29, 2003 9 :26  AM 
To: Tommy Williams 
Subject: RE: 030573-TP; Bright House Networks Information Services, Inc. 
- Name Change 

Hey, Tommy. I’ll use your e-mail as documentation for changing the docket title. It will 
be updated for today. Thank you! 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Tommy Williams 
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2003 9:19 AM 
To: Ruth Nettles 
Subject: 030573-TP; Bright House Networks Information Services, I n c .  - 
Name Change 
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Ruth Nettles ************ Official Filing 7/29/2003 10:45 AM 
R u t h ,  

Souldn't we change t h e  docket title t o  change C e r t i f i c a t e  No t o  R e g i s t r a t i o n  No. 
T h a t  is t h e  way I ' m  g o i n g  t o  w r i t e  my rec. 

T J 6 2 4 .  
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